‘ /%TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF BERKELEY \0 ’%O
STATE VS. INDICYMENT/CASEH: L0
TALIA S CLISOL AW
NATALIAS CLISOLM A Olfense , CEIVED
S.C. Code §. 16-11-0330(A

* CDR Code #- 8139 JUL 25 2016
iy MWW SlD — : SENTENC@BEEBU o prpea’S

*CDL. Yes O No O CMYV Yes O No I Hazmat Yes [ Ne QO

In disposition of the said indictment comes aow the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: &r

In violation of § 16-11-8338(A) of the S,C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

T NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT 3 SERIONIS 8 MOST SERIOUS 2 Mandatory GPS 0 §17-2515

. {CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

The charge 1s & As mdicied, [0 Lesser tncluded Offense, {1 Defendart Weives Presentment o Grand Jury. {def *s wmitials)
fhe plea is Without Negotiations or Recommendution, Negosizted Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATI{E . . ’

?k 1M, %( 120, §0233 ) 63113
Price S, Sigal, Assistgg{l Saticitor SCBar ¥ {feqdant Attormney for Defeldant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commitied to the  [R State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,

{or & detenninate term of é( ) _ days/months/yary or O under the Youthful Oftender Act not to exceed ____ years-
and/orto pay afine of §____ [ provided that uplsaffie service of days/months/years and or payment

of§__ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/ycars and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
e incorporaied by reference.
CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given cre§ﬁt for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied by the State

cpariment of Comections, (p\ g
\ The Defendant is to be placed on Cekiral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant te 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] RESTITUTION: 3 Deferred O Del. Waives Hearlug 0 Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3 e days/hours Public Service Employment -
Payment Terms: . ObuinGED O I I ﬁ y@ [V
O Set by SCOPPPS Atiend Vou. Rehab. Or Job Corp. '

May serve Wi beginning (l;;

Reeipent, . Substanee Abuse Counseling mﬁgmm_é_c—m
*fine: S Random Drug/Aleohol Testing BﬁRKﬁLEY COUNTY, 8C
§14-1-206 (Assessments {07 5% 3 Finc may be pd, in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) 5100 s 108.©00  pms ors Beginning
§14-1-21F (A)(2)XDU Surcharge) $100 5 $ Puid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 §.
§56-1-286 (DUL Dreath Vest) $25 b Other:
Provisp 47 9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 s
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_25.€0
§14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) £150 b S
§506-21-114 (BUt Breath Tem Fee) $50 by
§356-5-29434J) {Vehicte Assessment) $40/ea h I C  Appointed PD
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $ . @ O §47.12 requir,
3% 10 County (If paid in instaliments) s $ o during probtion.
TOTAL b
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: H 4 m \“ < ;?J;ngg 'gs{;:dgt-

Court Reporter: 2 Sentence Dite-

SCCANT (0372011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

STATE VS,
NATALIA S.CHISGLM
AKA: .
Race! |Nopumiemsduins _ Sex:
(VTS

Apge:
DoB: 55 KNE—
Address:

<_

SRR —
City, State, Zip (NS

DLA Compispe SIDH

*CDL Yes O No O CMV Yes O No [J Hazmat Yes 0 No O
In disposition of the ssid indiciment comes now the Defendant who was

TO Burplary First Depree

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

[WM - iy,

INDICTMENT/CASES . 20) 3-G8-08-0105]
gfwzrof Offense; 20/114A { , CEIVED
(S.‘gRiP:;c%;: &] Al JUL 25 ZU‘iE
SENTENCE SHEET
SC Court of Appeals
0 CONVICTED OF or @ PLEADS

In violation of § 16-13-8311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, braring CDR Cude # 0079

£ NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT

The charge is: As indicted,
The plea s Without Neganations or Recommendation,

ATTE WWM m

{3 SERIOUS

O3 Lesser ncluded Offense,

kL

§0233 D(

MOST SERIOUS

O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

O Mandatory GPS
{CSC w/minor 1" or Lewd Act)
IS ([ & BT T

D §17-25.45

Price S Sigal, Asststant inichm SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Corrections
/ 03 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

for a determinate term of 7 i
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upbm

of 8 _ ipluscosts and assessments as applicable™; the balance is suspended with probation for

/Defendant

e service of

egotated Sentence, O Recom tion by the State
//Z&ﬁ/ﬁ jﬁ{ /\} Qﬁ{ 63773
Altorney for Defendan‘r’/ SC Bar #

O County Detention Center,
years
days/monthy/yeurs und or payment

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

¢ incorporated by reference,
CONCURRENT or

0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for timje served pursuant 10 8,C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

partment of Corrections.

8 "The Defendant is to be placed on Cenffal Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursugnt 10 18 U.S.C. Sectivn 922, it is unlawful for a person canvicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminsl
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or recejve a-firearm or smmunition, '
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 RESTITUTION:
Total: §

0 Deferred
plus 20% fee: s

O De

f. Walves Hearing

Payment Terms:

O Set by SCOPPPS

Recipient:

*Finc:
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

g e

PTUP

doys/hours Public Scrvicﬁ{ngyyr E @
Attend Voe. Rehish. Or fub Curp JUN g ! zmg

0 Ordered

Obtain GED OO

Muy serve WIE beginning

Substance Abuse Counscling )  GABE N0
. 8 MARY P, BROWN Gl ERX OF COUHRT
Randum Drug/Alcohol Testing O BERKELEY COUNTY, 80

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (AY1)(Conv. Surchurge) $100 s 16p. 20 pmts. uf'$ Beginning
§44-1-211 (A)(2XDUI Surcharge) $100 kY .. Paid to Public Delender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU! Asscssment) si2 s

§56-1.286 (DUJ Breath Test) §25 s Othes:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Del7Prob) 3500 L3

§14-1-212 (Luw Enfurce. Funding) 525 s S, od

§14-1-213 (Drog Court Surcharge) $150 b3

§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 b

§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) §40/¢a hY O Appointed PD or &ppuin
Praviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s §47.12 requires

3% w County (if pard in instalimenis) $ S_ during probatifn.

TOTAL s}

Clerk ol CourvDepugy Clerk: H A7\ “ S fﬁl’f lggd’:dgh

Caun Reporter; : W2eong Scatence Date:

SCCA7¢0312011)
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COUNTY OF BERKELEY

{
STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSEONSO 5DW ?
|

STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#.  2015-GS-08-01039

NATALJA S CHISOLM AIW. 2014 A¢ 25 ’
AKA: Date of Olfense 192172014
Rece: SiIRNONGS  Scx.JP Age. 3B S$C Code§: 16-03-09t9 RECEIVE E %1
DOB: QEeNaR, SSH: CDR Code #- 095 :
Address: 4TI e

sentence super  JUL 25 2016

City, State, Zij: oot ;
DL# S SiD# é
*CDL Yes 0 No O CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes 0 No [ SC Court of Appea[ g
In dispusition of the said indictment comes now the Defendunt who was 3 CONVICTED OF or 8 PLEADS :
TO: Kidoapping
In violation o § 16-83-0910 of the 5 C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
O NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT . O SERIOUS & MOST SERIOUS O Munduatory GPS O §17-25-45
{CSC w/minor t* or Lewd Act)
Thecharge 5. B As indicied, T3 Lesser (nehsded Ottense, T Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury . {def"s instials} )
The plea is* & Without Negottiuns or Recommendation, {] Negouated Scptence, O Recomnendut:un by the State l
ATTEST - . W ) Z‘ {
/“LLQW\QZ 8023 X e/ﬂ& é as \’M =) Y 617173 :
Price S. Sigal, Assiséml Salicitor SCBard Defndamt ” Attorney for Defenfisal SC Bur #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commirted to the tate Deparimeat of Correcilons  [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate rerm of ,g £ daysimont e 0O under the Youthful Offender Act not 1o exceed e years :
and/or to pay a finc of $ ; provided that {ipon sh€ service of days/months/years and or paymeni i
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probatien for :
months/ycars and subject 10 South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which !
age incorporated by reference, {
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit far time served pursuant to §.C. Code §24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied by the State i
Dapastmen of Corrections. (Q[Ig i
O3 *Fhe Defendant is to be placed on Cenlral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135, !
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-26 or 16-25-65 (Criminal t
Domestic Violence) to ship, transpert, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition. !
SPECIAL CONBITIONS: t
O RESTITUTION: O Deferecd C Def. Waives Hearlng [l Ordercd  PTUP ;
Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 duysthours Public Segicct ;Ezm@\’ ﬁ :
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O ?T g
1
]
O Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc, Kehab, Or Job Corp. B !
May serve W/E beginning l
Reciprent: Substance Abuse Counseling %c;% . BROWH CLERK Q‘V‘m l
“Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing D BERKELEY COUNTY, !
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.59%) ) Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) 100 s_1oB. g0 pmis. of § Beginning V
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Suscharge) S100 s $ Paid to Pablic Defender Fund :
§56-5-2995 (DUJ Asscssment) o $ vy, b oo :
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 325 $ Other: f‘TU lM LYW \%QA;Q : bd? !
Proviso 47.9 (Public DeffPsob) s500 — ‘
§14-1212 (L.aw Enforce Funding) $25 s als Wl Vi ;
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchasge) $150 b
§50-21-114 (BUI Breuth Test Fee) $50 s
§36-5-294241) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca by O Appointed B ar appoidfed §r fpunsel,
Praviso 90 5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 ) O §47.12 reqyfires $500 b pid id (b
3% 10 County (if puid in instaiiments) b s during probation. v /
TOTAL ) o .
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: H . m ) l [_“_’) ;;z;d I(?ﬁj:dgc. ;
Court Reponer: 2K Ligend Sentence Date / (a -3 - “g )‘
H
SCCA217 (03R011) \I)Qﬂ) %
{
§



mhas L a s

e e At AP Lo e s Bome. o et B a4 s ot e maman s 2 0 e e irom o e b

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 0 _150
COUNTY OF BERKELEY j
STATE VS INDICTMENT/CASER:  20}5-GS-08-

NATALIAS CI1HSOLM A/W: 2014A0810401262
AKA: Date of Offense. 107212014
Race: (— i Sex: @ Age O §.C. Code §: 16-03-0910 RECEIVE
DOB: . - Ss¢: CDR Code #: 0095
Address: C

City, Stete, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET JUL 25 2016
DLYQNEINR4  SIDi

*COL Yes ONo O CMV Yes ONo O H Yes ONo O
o b i o s o e a S COUIt of Appeze

In disposition of the said indiciment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or

TO; Kidnapping
In violution of § 16-03-0910 of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS 3 Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1" or Lewd Act)
The charge 15, & Asindicied, [0 Lesser Included Offense, O Defendamt Waives P iment to Grand Jury. {def '5 initials)
The ples is. Without Negotiations or Recomimendation, O Negonaied Seatgnce, O Recommgndation by the State
ATTEST. ] . .
A0 v S Ve Uk,
Price § Sight, Assistant Bolicitor SC Bar § Defendant  © Y7 Atorney for Delendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Depurtment of Corrections £ County Qefention Cenfer,
for a determinate term of __ g4 {)__ days/months or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed _ _years
and/ortopayafineof §______; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject te South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service stendard conditions of probation, which
are incorparated by reference.
CONCURRENT or 0O CONSECUTIVE to semence on:
The Defendant is to be gjven.cradit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calcutated and applied by the State
Déparntment of Corrections. iy
O The Defendant is 1o be placed on Cefftral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Parsuant to 18 U,S.C. Section 922, it is unlawfu] for a person convicted of a vielation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, passess, or recelve a firearm or ammunitlan.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0O RESTITUTION: O Defereed 03 Def. Walves Hearing Q0 Ordered PTUP
Towul: § plus 20% fee: b4 . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obusin GED O E i L E B

O Set by SCDPPPS Antend Voe, Rehab. Or Yob Corp.
May serve W/E beginning ]B“ 3 : Zi @

A
?e.cm::m. Substance Abuse Counsclm‘g DGM E’*‘—'EW
Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohot Testing Giary ©. BROWHN COUHTY, 8C
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) s N Fine may be pd. in cqual consecutive w?ém\%ly
§14-1.241 (A} )t Conv. Surcharge) S100 s_loe, on pmis. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 LY o $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $i2 S
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath ‘Test) $25 s . Other
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_ A5 C0
§14-1-213 (Drug Conn Surcharge) $150 b S
§50-21-1 14 (BUI Breuth Test Fec) $50 s
§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/cu 5 {3 Appoinicd PP
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) 3] s © §47.12 requibes $500 be
3% to County (if paid in instalimenis) $ s during prabdtion,
TOTAL s

Preading Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy

Jerk: H . M\“:S Judge Code: 1 5%
Coun Reponer: gtuﬁ"r\ Liasna Sentence Date. (g' Ao Y-

SCCA217 (037201 1) L)Q‘) N}
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